GAVIN HADDEN CIVIL ENGINEER 607 FIFTH AVE., NEW YORK
L

Gwinn Hdenry,
Director of Athl

University Knmu
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Eirt

- m. Forrest C. Aum “ my kindly advised
me that you are in active ¢ the project for
ﬁu msmﬂum of & new 01& se at the University

and I am accor ulr p1ting to offer my
O rvioss Lo help you with the design of this building.

u design work of thi

' from ordinary types

' design end therefore

| i QApE urﬁ«s such &8s mine

ROy US it them to obtasin the

clent and econon ﬁ. umu. The enclosed
Attle & sh I brought out last

_ As you no dmam u:
mmt &Lffaﬂ in a0 tn

3 work of my office on
' mﬂ tmI&tial during the

freen yesrs period 19 _ L o
qualil _-aatim tm' m& nm:len. I would urge you
write to i the ,umuzm maﬂ in tho ust

” ﬁ:um!ﬁ m th' aretouiml
&r else to um in a consulting
. r gngineers or sr-

nmioo\a____ ,
mmu, a5 may be desired.

' xs is always more satisfactory to talk these
matters over in person -- a few words of conversation,
uw pmtw, ﬂrwmu, ete. of work which I have
done lways sccomplish fer more than corresponde
lill you mt therefore please advise me of a convenient

date when 1 may call on you in Lawrence for this purpose?
I m-:u.m from Dr. Allen that he is handling the |




